
SUSHILA PEREIRA

905-822-0022
1goodplan@gmail.com

1046 Truman Ave.
Oakville, ON
L6H 1Y6

Objective

To actively contribute to community outreach and act in accordance with the role of Town Councillor.

Profile

Sushila is a well organized, articulate and detail oriented professional. With over 10 years of administrative experience and after recently graduating from an addictions & community services course, she is well equipped to lend herself to a hard working environment. Motivated by the opportunity to help others, Sushila's kind and open demeanor meets the needs of individuals who have experienced misfortunes and who seek guidance in their lives.

Sushila can relate to hard work, loyalty and understanding, with wisdom, knowledge, culture, equality and her undoubting faith in God. Family values, strong morals and principles remain an important factor in her life and her generous attitude creates a pleasant atmosphere.

Sushila enjoys public speaking and travel.

Experience

Art Director, Healing Art Store – 2015-Present

Actively conduct art workshops in Toronto and Oakville for groups of 8 to 12 people. Developed a fully independent curriculum consisting of 15 minute presentations followed by art on canvass sessions.

Volunteer – 2011-2015

TEACH : Successfully co-facilitated self esteem, anxiety management and concurrent disorder workshops. Generated new prospective participants for workshops. Advisory committee member.

Acclaim Health : Volunteer as a friendly visitor to Ontario Senior Citizen's Residence (OSCR), and home visits.

Senior Executive Assistant at GO Transit 1999 - 2000

Assisted Director of Operations with correspondence, setting up board meetings, travel

Education

Bachelor of Arts - Sociology & Psychology (Mumbai, India)

Everest College, Mississauga, ON - 2012-2013

Addictions-Community Services Worker, Drugs and Alcohol addictions

Skills

Community outreach, customer service, leadership.

Activities and Societies

Ambassador for Everest College: Fundraising/helped new students with information

Member

Oakville Optimists Club
